Clint Wehrman

Director of Purchasing
Lubbock County
P.O. Box 10536
Lubbock, Texas 79408-3536
(806) 775-1015
Fax: (806) 775-7981

November 6, 2025

Addendum #1
ITB 261001
VOTER REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES

The following shall be incorporated into ITB 261001 — Voter Registration Certificates.

1. lIsthere an in-state vendor limitation?

Answer: No. There are multiple certified vendors that are out of state.

2. Do the blank certificates require perforation to separate the certificates from the

printed sheet?
Answer: Yes. We can provide an example if needed.

3. What is the expected award date?
Answer: We anticipate award to be November 24, 2025.
4, Who was your previous vendor?
Answer: Our previous vendor was AMG Printing &Mailing.
5. May we have a copy of current vendor prices?
Answer: Yes. Please see attached Bid summary from our previous ITB.

6. May we mail the project through our local USPS distribution center with our Mail
Anywhere status? USPS Mail Anywhere is a special certification that allows us to deliver
pre-sorted mail using the jurisdiction's postal permit, postage stamp, and return address.
This is the standard and most cost-effective option for the jurisdiction. Or should the mail
be shipped to the jurisdiction's USPS location for additional freight cost?

Answer: Yes. Vendors can use their local USPS as it will save money.

End of Adden

owledge receipt of this addendum on your vendor acknowledgement form.

Dire¢tor of Purchasing

Clin‘y\\-’ehfm;m



VOTER REGISTRATION CERTIFICATES

ELECTIONS OFFICE
BID SUMMARY
Blank Blank Printed Printed Printed
. Total
Vendor Certificates | Certificates | Certificates | Certificates | Certificates | oo b .
Per 1,000 Sheets | Extended g Postage Extended
AMG PRINTING
& MAILING $162.48 $16,248.32 $60.00 $356.00 $69,472.00 $85,720.32
Seom $29.249415 - i
MERRIMAN (PER 1,000 $2,924.9415 | $97.7958217 | $67,468.00 | $83,799.9022 | $86,724.8437 |
INCORPORATED CERTIFICATES)
|

INFINATE |
CONCEPT | .,
SOLUTIONS $550.00 $30,616.85 $600.00 $1,100.00 $61,233.70 $91,850.55

FNot on State Approved Vendor List

Award to: AMG PRINTING & MAILING



